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FW: Review

From Ames, Brian J <Brian.Ames@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Date Fri 11/8/2024 2:26 PM
To  Miller, Brendan D <Brendan.Miller@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Miller, Brendon C <Brendon.Miller@fairfaxcounty.gov>

Cc  Horn, Matthew G <Matthew.Horn@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Robinson, Dana <Dana.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>

0 1 attachment (1 MB)

Digital Forensic Section - Executive Summary.docx;

B1 and B3,

We will also need to revisit this document, in light of the proffer. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Thank you,
-Ames

Sergeant Brian Ames #314131

Fairfax County Police Department

Criminal Investigations, Cyber and Forensics Bureau
Digital Forensic Section

12099 Government Center Parkway

Fairfax, VA 22035

C) 571-327-4733

From: Giaccio, David J <David.Giaccio@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 7:55 AM

To: Ames, Brian J <Brian.Ames@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Subject: Review

Lieutenant David Giaccio

Fairfax County Police Department
Homicide Unit

571-238-1169

Plt@ CW. 8¢
Startdate: 1/12/2026
Judge:

Case: FE-2024-666 & FE-
2024-873



